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Ms. Noeleen Keavey

Programme Officer ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
. AGENCY

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use- : 4

EPA PO Box 3000 | 2% SEP 203

Johnstown Castle Estate

Wexford

Your Ref: W0284-01

Re: Waste Licence Application: O’Toole Composting Lm%&d at Ballintrane, Fenagh,

Co. Carlow. ,@
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Dear Ms. Keavey, $ 45 @6\
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I refer to your recent correspondence concer io¢he above.
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In addition to satisfying the requ1remeqt§ egf‘the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations
-as implemented by EPA, the operat10§ﬁ§§ﬁroposed and the receipt/discharge of waste materials .
shall be regulated, as appropriate, b dhe following:

¢ Animal By-Products Re%xt%glons (Commission Regulation (EC) No. 1069/2009)

e Regulations and Guldehnes pursuant to the Nitrates Directive 91/676/EEC the Water
- Framework Directive 2000/60/EC and Groundwater Directives 2006/118/EC
as 1mp1emented by the Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine.

Yours sincerely,
Noel O’ Connor
Climate Change Section
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